

Eng. Mohamed Reda Ramadan
 25A 4th Neighborhood 13th District,
 Sheikh Zayed City, Giza, Egypt
 E-Mail: mrr2004@gmail.com
 Cell Phone: 01147129147

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am an **Urban Planning, Urban Design & Landscape Team Leader** & I have a professional experience for about **11 years** in the field of Urban Planning, Urban Design & Landscape. I have built a Professional landscape & Urban Design Team at one of the major engineering consultancy houses & I gained a wide experience through working with many firms in different types of projects in Egypt, KSA, UAE, Libya, Yemen & Qatar.



Education

Postgraduate Ph.D.	: Studying Ph.D. degree Architecture department Faculty of Engineering - Cairo University
Thesis Title	: Sustainable Greenways
MSc.	: Master of Science in Architecture Engineering (Urban Design & Communities Development)
University	: Cairo University
Faculty	: Faculty of Engineering
Thesis Title	: Urban Development Corridors
Year	: 2014
First University Degree	: BSc. in Urban & Regional Planning
University	: Cairo University
Faculty	: Faculty of Urban & Regional Planning
Major	: Urban Design "Upgrading"
Grade	: Good
Graduation project	: Urban Upgrading of Kom El Dikka historical area in Alexandria through the Re-employment.
project Grade	: Very Good
Graduation year	: 2004

Professional Experience

Current Employment June 2013 till now



Urban Design & Landscape Team Leader **EGEC Engineering House of Expertise**

Landscape Projects :

I. Compounds :

- 1- Al Shoumous Farm House Compound 0.7 million m² - Al Sharjah - UAE.
- 2- Wadi Al Dawaser Compound 8 million m² - KSA.
- 3- Wadi Al Dawaser Extension Compound 0.9 million m² - KSA.
- 4- Mezneb Compound 1 million m² - KSA.
- 5- Al Badaei Compound 1.7 million m² - KSA.
- 6- Oqlat Al Soqour Compound 1.2 million m² - KSA.
- 7- Unaiza-1 Compound 1.2 million m² - KSA.
- 8- Unaiza-2 Compound 1.2 million m² - KSA.
- 9- Al Rass Compound 4.5 million m² - KSA.
- 10- Senior Commander Officers Housing at Riyadh & Jeddah - KSA.

II. Recreation Areas :

- 11- Fanateer Marine Park 40000 m² at Al Jubail - KSA.
- 12- Al Khor Park at Al Khor - QATAR.
- 13- Hilton Hurghada new Aqua Park Pool.

III. Entrances :

- 14- Royal Commission Entrance - Al Jubail - KSA.
- 15- Royal Commission Business Center Entrance - Al Jubail - KSA.
- 16- Royal Commission Safety Training Center Entrance - Al Jubail - KSA.
- 17- New Royal Commission Headquarters Building Entrance - Ras AlKhair Industrial City RIC.
- 18- Yosr Desalination plant Entrance at Hurghada-Egypt.
- 19- Toyota - ALJHE, Forklift and LDC Entrance - Abha - KSA.
- 20- Knowledge Economic City KEC Entrance - AL-Madina - KSA.
- 21- Lusail International Circuit Entrance - QATAR.

	<p>IV. Streetscape : 22- TAMA Road - Yanbu - KSA. 23- Link TAMA & Bypass Highway - Yanbu - KSA. 24- MAYAS Interchange - Yanbu - KSA. 25- Makkah Entrances Development "5 Roads" - KSA</p> <p>V. Schools : 26- Royal Commission new Schools "6 Schools".</p> <p>Urban Planning Projects : 27- Urban & Visual Studies Report for Makkah Entrances- KSA. 28- Makkah Slums Development Priorities Report, Urban Planning - KSA. 29- Makkah Roads Development Priorities Report, Urban Planning - KSA. 30- RAYA Industrial Park at SE Zone - Egypt.</p>
<p>July 2012 - May 2013</p> 	<p>Senior Urban Design & Landscape Engineer <u>MZECH</u> <u>Medhat Abouzeid Egyptian Consulting House</u> - Master Plan of Umm Alqura University Accommodation : 1- Married staff zone. 2- Single female zone. 3- Single male staff zone. 4- Single male students' zone. 5- Nursing zone.</p>
<p>November 2008 - March 2011</p> 	<p>Senior Urban Design & Landscape Engineer <u>Palm Hills Developments</u></p> <p>1- Palm El-Sokhna "Tourism Entertainment project At Ain EL-Sokhna" participate in design, working contour "Cut & Fill" solution (Three phases). 2- A Mountain Regional Road in 105 KM at Ain EL-Sokhna "participate in design and contour solution". 3- Villa Moura Resort "Ain EL-Sokhna, Elza`frana". 4- Gamsha Bay Resort "Hurghada". 5- Many proposals In the field of Resorts.</p>

**September 2007 -
October 2008**



**Urban Planning, Urban Design & Landscape
Engineer**

TAP Planning & arch consultants

Prof. Tarek Abdullatif

- 1- Master Plan of Jizan area in Saudi Arabia.
- 2- Master Plan of 44 acres in new Cairo.
- 3- Master Plan of the GAZALA area - Arab Jamahiriya of Libyan.
- 4- Master Plan of 48 acres in new Cairo.
- 5- Master Plan of an industrial area about 1.5 Million m2 in 6th of October city.
- 6- Master Plan of an industrial area about 1.8 Million m2 in Aden city in United Republic of Yemen.
- 7- Master Plan of an industrial area about 2 Million m2 in 10 Ramadan city.
- 8- Master Plan of karma area the extension of Beverly Hills.
- 9- General strategic plan for Al-Mataria city.
- 10- General strategic plan for Egyptian villages (12 villages).

**August 2006-
September 2007**



**Urban Planning & Urban Design Engineer
CONNECT for Architecture & Planning**

- 1- General strategic plan for Sohag City.
- 2- Landscaping for neighborhood in October city (50 Acre)
- 3- Landscape & Urban Design for El-Zohor Island -Sohag City.
- 4- Site analysis & planning for 44.85 F at new-Cairo.
- 5- General strategic plan for Egyptian villages (10 villages).

**May 2005-
July 2006**

Urban Planning Engineer

Sketch for Architecture & Planning

- 1- Strategic Master Plans for about 50 villages of local conservatives Kafr El-Sheikh through the national project for developing the Egyptian villages.

**June 2005-
April 2006**



Architect

Engineering Department

**Ministry of State For Environmental Affairs
- Egypt**

- 1- Green Belt around Greater Cairo.
- 2- Green corner building.

**After graduation -
April 2005**

Architect

PAO for Architecture & Planning

- 1- Residential Villa in New Cairo city.
- 2- Azhar Institute in Fayoum city.

Freelance Projects:



- Development strategy for Ismailia & Al Sharqia governorate, United Nations Development Program UNDP-Egypt Program for the Development, with Ministry of State for Local Development & Faculty of Urban & Regional Planning with Prof. Hesham Hafez Group 2007.



- Strategic Master Plans for more than 50 Rural Villages at Qena & Luxor governorates through the national project for developing Egyptian villages with General Organization for Physical Planning GOPP 2006-2008.

In Collaboration with **CORTUBA** Office for Engineering Consulting:

- Strategic Master Plan of Ma3adi City.
- Strategic Master Plan of Manflot City.
- Strategic Master Plan of Elmahala City.
- Strategic Master plan of Damt city , Yemen.
- Upgrading of the Eastern Plateau Zone, Tripoli - Libya.
- Master plan of (Build Your House) housing project at town of Sadat in cooperation with the Research Centre for Technological Development Helwan University
- Strategic Master Plans to more than 100 villages of local conservatives Qena , Elbehera and Sohage through the national project for developing the Egyptian villages, GIS Studies & Urban Studies.
- Landscape Layout "working drawing" for the "TWONGAS Company Entrance" in conjunction with the French company of ornamental plants.
- Residential Villa at El Sheikh Zayed city.
- Landscape Layout Concept for Roundabout at El-Sheikh Zayed city.

Approved certificates

1- Human Development Programs:

Organization	Program
Quest	Personal effectiveness
Palm Hills	Communication Skills
Quest	Communicating with Diversity
OMINI	The Science of Thinking and Art of Doing
LOGIC	Emotional Intelligence

2- Computer Programs:

Organization	Program
Faculty of Urban & Regional Planning Applied syndicate	Autocad 3D Office (word-excel-powrpoint)
gtz	Arc view (GIS)
ITI	Arc GIS 9.1
Autodesk with Applied syndicate	3DMax

3- English Programs:

Organization	Program
Berlitz	Level 1
Berlitz	Level 2
Berlitz	Level 3
Berlitz	Level 4

Membership

- Member of Egyptian Syndicate of Engineers
- Member of Egyptian Society of Engineers
- Member of Egyptian Society of Urban Planning

Personal Data

Date of Birth : 30 /11/1982
 Nationality : Egyptian
 Gender : Male
 Marital Status : Married with 2 children
 Military Status : Exempted
 Religion : Muslim

Languages

Arabic	Mother Tongue
English	Very Good in speaking, Excellent in reading and writing
German (Deutsch)	Beginner "Good in reading and writing"

Personal skills

Creative , Ideas-Driven , Well-Organized , Persuasive , Self-Starter ,
 Strong Technical Skills , Enthusiastic , Team worker

Computer skills

AutoCAD 2D - AutoCAD 3D - Office (word-excel-powrpoint) - 3DMax
 Adobe Photoshop - Arc view (GIS) - Arc GIS 10 - Internet